
 

PA NWTF TREASURER’S REPORT 

TO: PENNSYLVANIA STATE CHAPTER NWTF  

FROM: JIM PANARO 

SUBJECT: REPORT FOR PERIOD MARCH 1, 2006 THROUGH MAY 31, 2006 

DATE: 2/1/2007 

 

Starting Balance  $29,204.49 

Income  $18,208.31 

Upper Level Gun Raffle      $7,573 

Green sheets (Banding Study, Safety Ads, Howard Nursery) $4,218 

Calling Contest       $1,882 

Promotional Items      $1,602 

Banquet Rebates       $1,327 

Expenses  $20,142.75 

Turkey Talk        $6,053 

Green sheet transfers (Banding Study, Safety ads)   $5,753 

Upper Level Gun Raffle      $2,440 

Chapter Promotions – Shows     $1,152 

Donations (POWA, Hunters Sharing the Harvest, Zimmerman) $1,127 

Jakes Hunt       $500 

Ending Balance $27,270.05 

Net Gain (Loss) ($1,934.44) 

General Updates Banding Study expenditures at $6,424 … Blair Count Show $1,032 budget hit 

Upper Level Gun Raffle income at $10,427 below budget coming into the weekend  
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Finance Committee will be working on 06-07 budget in July with an on-line review and 

conference call and will have prelim budget for August Board meeting 


